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Powell, Catherine

From: Brown, Abbie
Sent: 02 December 2022 14:22
To: Jones-Crabtree, Bridget
Cc: Pollution Control; Planning Administration
Subject: 22/0540/RET- 32A Church Road Risca UPRN 000043071163
Attachments: ufm44_Consultation_Standard_(21d).pdf; 22.0540.RET 32a church street risca 

30.11.22.doc

Categories: cath

 
Hello Bridget,  
 
This department would recommend the following conditions be added to any consent granted:  
 
 
The premises must have adequate arrangements for the storage, collection and disposal of 
commercial waste.  These arrangements must be implemented before first use of the premises 
commences.  
Reason – To safeguard residential amenity. 
 
The use hereby permitted shall not be open to customers outside the following times: 
(a) 09.00 hours to 18:00 Monday to Friday 
(b) 10.00 hours to 16.00 hours Saturday. 
No work Sundays or Bank Holidays 
REASON: In the interests of residential amenity. 
 
Please also see comments attached from our colleague within the Food/Health & Safety 
Department.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Abbie 
 
Abbie Brown 
Swyddog Iechyd yr Amgylchedd Rhanbarth | District Environmental Health Officer 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 01443 811347  
browna2@caerphilly.gov.uk    browna2@caerfilli.gov.uk  

 
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC  

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc  

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv 

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc  

 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
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